
From: Nguyen, Vinh (OST)
To: Rizzi, Patrick R.
Cc: Graber, Kimberly (OST); chance.finegan@utoronto.ca; Gorman, Robert (OST)
Subject: RE: Uncontested Motion of WestJet for Extension of Time (Docket DOT-OST-OSt-2020-0072)
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 5:38:00 PM

Patrick,

The extension of time to file an answer is granted; the answer is due on or before July 31, 2020. A
copy of this email will be placed in the docket DOT-OST-2020-0072.

Best regards,
Vinh Q. Nguyen
Senior Attorney
Office of Aviation Consumer Protection
Office of the General Counsel

From: Rizzi, Patrick R. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:46 AM
To: chance.finegan@utoronto.ca; kimberly.graber@dot.gov; blane.workie@dot.gov;
robert.gorman@dot.gov
Cc: Rizzi, Patrick R.
Subject: Uncontested Motion of WestJet for Extension of Time (Docket DOT-OST-OSt-2020-0072)

Dear All:

Please see attached uncontested motion of WestJet filed in the docket.

Kind regards, Have a nice day,
Pat Rizzi

Patrick Rizzi
Counsel

Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Tel: +1 202 637 5600
Direct: +1 202 637 5659
Fax: +1 202 637 5910
Email: patrick.rizzi@hoganlovells.com

www.hoganlovells.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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